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Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Gamble v. United States, No. 17-646

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was granted on June 28,
2018. Petitioner’s opening brief on the merits is currently due by August 13, 2018. Due to the
schedules of the petitioner’s attorneys, petitioner requests an extension of time in which to file
his opening brief on the merits to and including September 4, 2018. I have spoken with the
Office of the Solicitor General, which has indicated that it does not oppose this request and
furthermore that it secks an extension of time in which to file respondent’s brief to and including
October 25, 2018. Petitioner would file his reply brief no later than November 23, 2018.

Sincerely,

s

Louis A. Chaiten
Counsel of Record for
Petitioner Terance Martez Gamble

cc: Jeffrey B. Wall
Jenny C. Ellickson
Denise McNerney
Danny Bickell
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